Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 November, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Deborah Ma on behalf of Narayanan Ramasamy; SUR

Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy

Subject: RE: Accident involving YJ 4962Z, XB 1460D, MAL 6829 & GZ 7244Y on 05/10/2010 -
TKQP Ref: RN.deb.2010.16.LIB(M)

Attachments: YJ4962 Invoice.pdf; YJ4962 Adjustment.pdf; LETTER YJ 4962Z.pdf

Dear Deborah,

Please find the attached of YJ 49627 report.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Deborah Ma on behalf of Narayanan Ramasamy <deborahma@tkgp.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkgp.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involving YJ 49627, XB 1460D, MAL 6829 & GZ 7244Y on 05/10/2010 - TKQP Ref:
RN.deb.2010.16.LIB(M)

Dear Deborah,

Received with thanks.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Deborah Ma on behalf of Narayanan Ramasamy [mailto:deborahma@tkgp.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November, 2017 3:35 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkgp.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involving YJ 4962Z, XB 1460D, MAL 6829 & GZ 7244Y on 05/10/2010 - TKQP Ref:
RN.deb.2010.16.LIB(M)

Dear Shiau Chan

1. We refer to your email below and to our tele-conversation just.



2. Please find attached the PARF/COE rebate for the Plaintiff’s vehicle YJ 49627Z.

3. Kindly let us know if this is the correct document you require.

Kind Regards,
Deborah Ma

For and on behalf of
RM Narayanan
Partner

TKQP

Tan Kok Quan Partnership

Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore

1 Wallich Street #07-02 Guoco Tower Singapore 078881
T (65) 6225 9333

D (65) 6496 9593

F (65) 6227 6116

E deborahma@tkap.com.sg

W www.tkgp.com.sg

This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, please
delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November, 2017 9:32 AM

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
As spoken with you earlier.

Kindly provide us the LTA Rebate of YJ 4962Z.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October, 2017 2:24 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkgp.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving YJ 49627, XB 1460D, MAL 6829 & GZ 7244Y on 05/10/2010 - TKQP Ref:




RN.deb.2010.16.LIB(M)
Importance: High

Dear Sirs

MC/MC 8849/2016
MOTOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING YJ 49627, XB 1460D, MAL 6829 & GZ 7244Y ALONG AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY
TOWARDS TUAS ON 05/10/2010

1. We act for Liberty Insurance Berhad, the insurers of motor vehicle no. MAL 6829.

2. We are instructed to appoint your good office to carry out a paper reinspection on the Plaintiffs’ motor vehicle
no. YJ 49627.

3. Kindly note that the insurers have not carried out a PRI or re-survey.
4. We attach herein a copy of the following documents for your perusal:-

a) GIA reports of GZ 7244Y, XB 1460S and YJ 4962Z;
b) Police reports of all parties; and
c) The Plaintiff’s survey report with colour photographs.

5. Please let us hear from you soon.

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

E deborahma@tkgp.com.sg

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



